

# K21 Health Foundation Splash Pad at Winona Lake Limitless Park Private Rental Application Form

1590 Park Avenue Winona Lake, IN 4690

Type of Function:	Age of Participants:		
Contact Person:			-
Address:	City:	Zip:	
Home Phone:	Cell Phone:		
Email:			_
Date of Event:			
Time of Event (Circle One):			
9:00am - 11:00am	6:00pm - 8:00pm		
Rental time includes 15 minutes of	set-up, 1.5 hours of splash pad use, ar	d 15 minutes of clean-up.	
Please note: Rental times are subje	ect to change.		
Expected Attendance (50 Max)	:		

### Splash Pad Rules & Policies

Our Splash Pad rules and policies have been designed for your safety and for the well being of you and your guests. Please see that your guests are made aware of these safety rules, as you are ultimately responsible for the actions and the conduct of those you have chosen to attend your party on our premises.

- Splash Pad rental host will be held accountable for leaving the premises clean.
- NO smoking or alcohol is allowed on park grounds and parking lots.
- NO profane, rude, or obscene language allowed.
- NO amplified music allowed.
- NO glass items or chewing gum allowed in the Splash Pad area.
- NO animals allowed in the Splash Pad area, except for service animals. Service animals are permitted in the Splash Pad area, but not in the water.
- Food and beverages allowed in designated areas only.
- Running, pushing, rough housing, or any behavior that may disturb or endanger yourself or others is prohibited.
- It is advised to seek shelter during severe weather including thunder and lightning.
- The Town of Winona Lake is not responsible for any valuables and/or personal property.
- Persons with diarrhea or nausea will not be permitted on the Splash Pad.
- Persons with open lesions or wounds will not be permitted on the Splash Pad.
- Bicycles, scooters, skates, and skateboards are prohibited on the Splash Pad.
- Children not toilet-trained must wear a swim diaper. Disposable or cloth diapers are not permissible.

### **Private Rental Application-Splash Pad**

# (Please initial each line)1. Applicant will accept full responsibility for the proper use of this facility during scheduled

- 2. Any damages incurred during the scheduled rental hours will be paid by the applicant. Applicant agrees to clean up after usage of the aquatic facilities, leaving the facility area in the condition found. Applicant is required to clean up rental area including picking up trash at the conclusion of the rental. \_\_\_\_\_
- 3. Applicant understands that no alcoholic beverages may be present at any time. \_\_\_\_\_
- **4.** Applicant understands that no glass, ceramic, or porcelain containers may be brought into the Splash Pad area at any time. \_\_\_\_\_
- 5. Rental times include 15 minutes set-up time, 1.5 hours of Splash Pad use, and 15 minutes of clean up time. The party must exit the premises by the conclusion of their rental. \_\_\_\_\_
- Fees apply immediately on forms being turned in. \_\_\_\_\_
- 7. Cancellations will result in a loss of \$25 of fees paid. Cancellations made less than 10 (ten) business days prior to the rental date will result in a loss of all fees paid. \_\_\_\_\_

## FEES: \$200.00 plus tax (up to 2 hours)

Cash: \_\_\_\_\_Check #: \_\_\_\_CC: \_\_\_\_

rental hour. \_\_\_\_\_

### Release and Hold Harmless Agreement

I hereby release and hold harmless the Town of Winona Lake, Indiana including but not limited to the Town Council, the Winona Lake Park Board, The Winona Lake Park Department, the employees of the Park, the Town, the contracted employees of SiteWorx Municipal who serve the Town, and volunteers for the Town and Park from liability for damages, cost and expenses which may occur as a result of property damage / and or personal injury in connection with renting the above facility.

#### **Inclement Weather**

*In case of inclement weather:* If there has been less than 30 minutes of Splash Pad use, a refund will be given or the event will be rescheduled.

I have read the terms and provisions of this application and the rules and regulations which are incorporated herein by reference and agree to be bounded thereto.

Signature of Applic	cant:		
		Date:	
Contract Approved	by the Town of Winona Lake		
Name/Title:		Date:	
For Office Use ONLY: Date Received:	Payment Amount:		